n PUBLIC INTEREST ADVOCACY CENTRE
LE CENTRE POUR LA DEFENSE DE LINTERET PUBLIC

February 18, 2020
VIA E-MAIL

Ms. Christine Long
Registrar & Board Secretary
Ontario Energy Board
P.0.Box 2319, 27th
Toronto, ON

M4P 1E4

Dear Ms. Long:

Re: EB-2019-0022/0031 Cost Claim Information
Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC) Correspondence re: Cost Claims

In its Decision and Order dated January 23, 2020, the Ontario Energy Board made provisions for
intervenors to submit cost claims in the ICM cases of Brantford Power Inc. (BPI) and Energy+ Inc.

(Energy+) Vulnerable Energy Consumers Coalition (VECC) filed a cost claim solely for BPI.

BPI and Energy+ filed both letters dated February 10, 2020 requesting SEC and VECC to revise or
supplement their cost claims to specify the amount of time allocated to each of BPI and Energy+.

VECC estimates it spent approximately 80% of its time on BPI’s ICM and 20% on Energy+’s
ICM. Following a review and discussion with SEC regarding its position on Energy+, VECC

supported SEC.

VECC will file two separate cost claims one for BPI and one for Energy+.

Yours truly,
(Original Signed By)

John Lawford
Counsel for VECC

Copy to: BPI & Energy+
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